

# Yeap Sheng Ming

## Web Developer

### Personal Info

**Phone:**

016 - 327 9032

**Email:**

yeapshengming96@gmail.com

**Website:**

<https://www.yeapshengming.com>

**Address:**

No 38 Jalan Suasana 3/1C,  
Bandar Tun Hussien Onn,  
43200 Batu 9 Cheras Selangor.

### Skills

HTML / CSS / JavaScript /  
jQuery / JSON / AJAX / cURL  
/ PHP / Laravel / MySQLi /  
Bootstrap / Third-party API /  
Git Version Control /  
Payment Gateway Integration

### Languages

Mandarin



English



Bahasa Melayu



## Career Objective

Highly motivated Web Developer, able to adapt quickly and positively to challenging situations. Web Developer with over 5 years of experience in designing, developing user interfaces, testing, debugging and integrating Front-End and Back-End based applications. Proven ability in optimizing web functionalities that improve data retrieval and workflow efficiencies.

## Experience

### Lagenz Success

March 2021 - Present

- Working with backend using PHP and MySQL.
- Develop effective code, maintain existing code bases, troubleshooting, debugging and testing.
- Develop Content Management System(CMS) website.
- Build Ecommerce website.
- Implement Backend for Dropsynz projects.
- Payment gateway integration.
- Development and integration APIs.

### AG Smart IT

Nov 2020 - Jan 2021

- Use Adobe XD for design and convert it into frontend source code.
- RESTful APIs development and integration for web application.

### CUBEvo Advertising & Digital Agency

May 2019 - Oct 2020

- Webflow builder to develop website.
- Develop Content Management System(CMS) website.
- Maintain and update company website.
- Convert Adobe XD / Photoshop to frontend source code.
- Designed and developed user-friendly website.

### Superweb Solutions

Dec 2018 - May 2019

- Developed website using WordPress Theme.
- Build landing page website.
- Enhance existing website.

## Education

### Diploma in Web Development Technology

**New Era University College**

2016 - 2018

### Certificate in Business Information Technology

**New Era University College**

2015 - 2016